



# LIALA PINNA

## ART DIRECTOR

### ABOUT ME

Graduated in Interior Design from Politecnico di Milano, is currently pursuing a Master's degree in Art Direction & Copywriting. She possesses excellent adaptability and problem-solving skills acquired through academic, personal, and professional experiences, coupled with a pronounced aptitude for interpersonal relationships, communication, and teamwork. Her personality is characterized by a strong sense of sensitivity, curiosity, initiative, enthusiasm, and determination.

### LANGUAGES



### HOBBIES



DANCE



BOOKS



ART

### CONTACT INFO

+39 338 109 6764

September 25th, 2001

lialapinna@gmail.com  
liala.pinna@polimi.it

LODI, ITALY

Behance/lialapinna



### WORK EXPERIENCE



**POLITECNICO**  
**2022-TODAY**

#### TEACHING ASSISTANT

Assistance to Professor Giorgio Buratti at Politecnico di Milano, Interior Design department: project and technical drawing review, lessons on Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign.



**ERGODESIGN**  
**2023-2023**

#### GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Layout and creation of graphic materials.

Via Pasubio, 5, 24044, Dalmine BG



**PHOTOGRAPHY**  
**STUDIO ART**  
**COLOR**  
**2020-2023**

#### ASSISTANT PHOTOGRAPHER

Set design assistant, post-production of photographic material, technical assistant

Via San Calimero, 19, 20122, Milano MI



### EDUCATION



**POLITECNICO DI MILANO 2023 - 2024**

**ART DIRECTION**  
**& COPYWRITING**

First-level Master's Degree in Art Direction & Copywriting at Polidesign, founded by Politecnico di Milano



**POLITECNICO DI MILANO 2020-2023**

**INTERIOR**  
**DESIGN**

Bachelor's Degree in Interior Design at Politecnico di Milano



### SKILLS

TEAMWORK ██████████

ADAPTABILITY ██████████

CREATIVITY ██████████

SENSITIVITY ██████████

PROBLEM SOLVING ██████████



### SOFTWARE

PHOTOSHOP ██████████

INDESIGN ██████████

ILLUSTRATOR ██████████

PREMIERE ██████████

AFTER EFFECTS ██████████